Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: TP DS claim: Accident Involving YQ2591L with YN7655U on 19/01/2023
Attachments: GIA YQ2591L_19012023.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK
Internal

OI NO REPORTING :

Policyholder/Insured : KEE SONG FOOD CORPORATION (S) PTE LTD
Correspondence Address : 26 SENOKO WAY SINGAPORE 758048

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP DS claim: Accident Involving YQ2591L with YN7655U on 19/01/2023

Your ref: YQ2591L
Our ref: YN7655U
Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.
Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.
Thank you.
Best regards,
Shanti. R
Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 5:25 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: Sky Chua <skychua@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Accident Involving YQ2591L with YN7655U on 19/01/2023

Dear Officer In charge,

We are the repairer of vehicle YQ2591L. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (2)
working days upon receipt of this email. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your attention please.

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.

Please call 8125 8687 for vehicle survey.

Pei Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel: 8125 8687



